Subject: FW: IPR2020-01573 New World Medical, Inc. v. MicroSurgical Technology, Inc.

From: Sung, Lawrence <LSung@wiley.law>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Tucker, Todd <TTucker@Calfee.com>; Deighan, Kyle <KDeighan@ Calfee.com>; Reulbach, John
<JReulbach@calfee.com>; Sylvia, Mary <MSylvia@wiley.law>; Summers, Teresa <TSummers@wiley.law>
Subject: IPR2020-01573 New World Medical, Inc. v. MicroSurgical Technology, Inc.

Dear PTAB:

| serve as Lead Counsel for Patent Owner MicroSurgical Technology, Inc. in IPR2020-01573. Patent Owner requests a
conference call with the Board, to seek authorization to file a Motion for Additional Discovery under 37 C.F.R.
§42.51(b)(2) related to whether The Regents of the University of Colorado is a real party-in-interest in the instant
proceeding.

Counsel for Petitioner and Patent Owner have met and conferred. Petitioner opposes Patent Owner’s request.

In the event it would be convenient for the Board, counsel for the parties are available to attend a teleconference with
the Board between 12:00 pm. and 2:00 p.m. ET on Thursday, October 8, 2020, or between 10:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. ET
on Monday, October 12, 2020. Thank you.

Lawrence

- Lawrence M. Sung, Ph.D.
W|Iey Attorney at Law
Isung@wiley.law
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NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client
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